

Mr. Richard Reed and Mr. Dennis Reed
Trevayne Farm,
Monkstone,
Tenby,
Pembrokeshire,
SA69 9DL

Date: 30 September 2020

Our Ref: EPR/BP0371501

Dear Messrs. Reed,

CONTINUING BREACH OF ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING REGULATIONS

We are aware that the discharge consent for Trevayne Caravan park (ref BP0371501) no longer reflects the water discharge activities taking place on site. From our discussions over the past year, and from information that you've submitted on Trevayne's current sewage processing infrastructure, we understand that additional discharges have been installed at the site and are operating without legal consent.

The Environmental Permitting Regulations 2016 (EPR) state that it is an offence to cause or knowingly permit a water discharge activity or groundwater activity other than those specified within an environmental permit or consent.

We first notified you (through your Park Manager, Mr. Gooch) in November 2019 that operating a water discharge activity outside of a consent is an offence under these regulations for which you could be prosecuted. In February 2020 we received your application for consent pre-application advice, and we provided this, including details on what aspects of your site needed to be included in your application. Upon receiving your discharge consent application in July 2020, we found that the application did not follow all our advice, and key aspects were missing. As part of the application process we requested the details of these missing parts, as well as other details needed for the assessment. We did not receive all of the required information to be able to continue the application, therefore it was returned in early September 2020.

Due to the extended amount of time it has taken to resolve this issue we have decided to issue you with a legal notice, providing a due date for you to attain the appropriate discharge consent.

The enclosed legal notice requires you to hold an environmental permit for all appropriate discharges on your site by a specified date. We serve this notice in exercise of our powers under Schedule 22 paragraph 10(2) of the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016.

If you have any queries regarding this letter, then please contact me.

Yours sincerely



Chris Roscoe
Environment Officer, Pembrokeshire Environment Team